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Vic (LKKAuto)

From: Vic (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 29 November, 2018 10:23 AM

To: Tan Lee Gek (Auto Svcs/Ext Biz Svcs/Claims & IA/Taxis/Claims)

Cc: Admin A; Vic (LKKAuto)

Subject: Your Ref: SHC 4510H_ACCIDENT INVOLVING VEHICLES GY 681U (OI) AND SHC 

4510H (TP) ON 14/09/2018 LKK REF CC3/EQI18017198/R1ha3

Attachments: STATEMENT.pdf

Without Prejudice 

 

Dear Lee Gek, 

 

ACCIDENT INVOLVING VEHICLES GY 681U (OI) AND SHC 4510H (TP) ON 14/09/2018 

 

We refer to the above matter. 

 

We would like to request for a copy of your client’s video footage for our further action. 

 

We attached in this email a copy of our Insured’s accident statement for your reference. 

 

Thank you. 

 
Best Regards, 

Vic Alpeh | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6841-2096 | email: vicalpeh@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

Save the Earth. Print only when necessary.Save the Earth. Print only when necessary.Save the Earth. Print only when necessary.Save the Earth. Print only when necessary. 

 

 

This e-mail contain confidential and privileged material, and are for the sole use of the intended recipient. Use or distribution by an 
unintended recipient is prohibited, and may be a violation of law. If you believe that you received this e-mail in error, please do not 
read this e-mail or any attached items. Please delete the e-mail and all attachments, including any copies thereof, and inform the 
sender that you have deleted the e-mail, all attachments and any copies thereof. Thank you. 
 

 


